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I Phone customers in resolving this defect.

and/or sells the Google Phone throughout the United States.

focated at 12920 SE 38th Street; Bellevue, WA 98006. T-Mobile, a subsidiary of Gennany-based

IS
-

Detitsche  Telekom’s T-Mobile International business, provides =wireless voice and- data

& 3G network in this County and State and has other significant contact with HTC and Google is.this

Plaintiff MARY MCKINNEY (“PLAINTIFE"), on behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated, by her attorneys, brings this complaint agairist GOOGLE, INC. (“Google”), HTC
CORP(“HTC”) and T-MOBILE USA, INC. (“T-Mobile") (collectively, “Defendants™), and Does 1
through 10, and alleges: : '
INTRODUCTION |

L This is: a class action against Defendants on behalf of Plaintiff and a class of all
consurmers: who purchased the Nexus One mobile device (the “Google Phone™) manufacthured and
marketed by Google and HTC anid sold ini combination with T-Mobile’s monthly service plan for
access 1o its 3G wireless network (the “Class”) for the Google Phone not maintaining connectivity to|

T-Mobile’s 3G wireless network; and for Defendants” fack of custormier support to-assist Goagle

THE PARTIES
2. Plaintiff is, and’ at.ail relevant times hereto has: been, a resident of the State of|
Pennsylvania. | '
3. Defendant Google is a Delaware corporation that was; at all refevant times, doing |
business in the State of California, with its principal place of business Jocated in Mountain View,
California, which is in this judicial district. Google develops brands, promotes, markets, distributes
4.  Defendant HTC is a Taiwanese corporation that, at all relevant times, was doing
business in the State of Califoraia. HTC designed and manufuctired the Googlé Phore.
g Defendant T-Mobkile is a Delaware: corporation ki its principal place of business |

communications services to subscribers in the U.8., including California. At all relévant fimes, T-}

Google Phone throughout the U.S;, including California. T-Mobile owns, operates and/of maintains
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judicial district; including entering into service and provisioning contracts with Google and/or HTC
that are to be performed in this County.

6. The true pames and capacities, whether individual, corporate, associale,

 representative, alter ego or-otherwise, of defendants and/or their alter egos named herein 45 DOES 1

through 190 inclusive are -grc_seni{g unkniown to Plaintiff at this time, and are therefore sued by such.
fictitious: names pursudnt to California Code of Civil Procedure § 474. Plaintiff will amend this
Complaint 1o allege the true names and capacities of DOES 1 threugh 1) when the same have been
ascertained.

7. Plaintiff is informed and believes and based thereon alleges that at all times relevant |

herein each of the Defendants was the agent, servant, employee, subsidiary, affiliate, partner,

and was acting in such capatity in doing the things herein complained of and alleged, In cormitting |
the uplawfil and wrongful acts as alleged herein, Defendants plasmed and participated in and
furthered a comiion scheme by means of selling a manufacturing; marketing and selfing thie Goog"ie_
Phone with T-Mobile’s monthly service plan for access to its SG network, despite Google Phone’s

I ‘customer service to Plaintiff and the Class in resolving this defect. Defendants kuew or-sh@uid--h&tre-

known that this conduct would violate California law. Nonetheless, Defendants did not give notice ]
of this defect or take reasoniable steps to assist customers in fesolving this defect. Defendants: further
aided and abetted and i:nowmglyassmted each other in brcaéh4-af‘theif'_-respwﬁve-~dﬁtie§ as herein
alleged. ‘
JURISDICTION

8. This Court has jusisdiction in this action under Article VI, section 10 of the Califomia
Constitution and § 410.10 of the California ‘Code. of Civil Pm’i;édum. Jurisdiction is also proper
ander Civil Code § 1750, et séq., and Business & Professions Code § 17200, ef seq.

9. Plaintiff does not assert any claims arising uidér the laws of the United Statés of

America. The amount in controversy does not exceed $75,000.00 per class member; in the

alternative, class members hefeby waive any damages in excess of §75,000,

. 3
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10.  Jurisdiction over Defendants is proper because each has purposely availed itself of the
privilege of conducting business activities in California, and/or hias generally maintained systematic|
and. continuous business contacts w:th this state. In addition, Google is headquartered zn, and|
matntains its principal place of business in California. _

1. Moreover, jusisdiction is proper becanse e Terins of the Sale agreement between the
Google Phone customers, including Plaintiff, and Google requires that any lsgal matters shall be |

submitted to the courts located within the county of Santa Clara. See Nexus One Phone ~ Terms of

Sale, attached hereto.as Exhibit A.

12, Venue is proper in this‘Court pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure § 395.

Defendants have tholisands of customers who -dre residenits of the State of Califoruia and this|

1 County, and whio do business with Défcndants'"tbrbugﬁ ‘hundreds of retail locations across. the state

and-thig County, as well as through. interactive websites of Google and T-Mobile, which permits

“consumers 10 purchase the Google Phone online across the State and this County.

_ 13: -‘Vex_me -alse. iS proper in this County becausa-‘Goﬂgic is headquar{ewd ;n,and
maintains its principal place of business within, this County, and HTC and T-Mobile have done|
business and continue to- dc':EMMess_in,ﬂﬁs:Comzy&

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

14.  Google is an American public corporation specializing in Internet search and

“advertising services and recently, entered: the retail business when it decided to develop and sell |
|| smartphones, which are multi-functional mobile devices with advariced capabilities. Smattphones
|| have become a lucrative market for companies, who are 's_cra:r;biin_g for market share in this highty

| competitive field,

15, OnJaruary 5, 2010, the Google Phone was relessed fhroughout the United States, Tt
is designed and manufactured by HTC and developed, branded and sold by Google. Curresitly, in

 the Unites States, T-Mobile is the only wireless carrier that allows the Google Phone to be used.on a: :
3G wircless network.  An estimated 20,000 Google Phones were sold during the first week of the'

- phone’s release.
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16.  The Google Photie is an advanced mobile celtular phone which operates using the

Android Mobile Technology Platform and includes various features, such as video-and audio player,

il and an Internet device which provides email and Internet access on the 3G Network:. The -Gdog}e:

Phone’s primary competitor is Apple’s popular iPhone 3G, a cellalar device very similar to the
Google Phone that also uses the 3G wireless network. |
17.  The*“3G™ technology is alleped to feature faster peak data transfer rates over previous!
networks of up 10 7.2 Mbps (megabytes per second). _
18.  The Google Phoric is only available through an onliné purchase and if custoriers|

I desire to use the 3G wireless service on their Google Phone, they have no option but to purchase the |

“Gopple Phone with a two-year commitment fo T-Maobile.

19,  Without an accompanying wireléss service and the 3G network, the Geogle Phone

| costs $529. With'a new T-Mabile _wireiess-nemork_.&miice:pién, which is a'two year contraﬁﬂ-lhc

‘customer pays. $179 for the Google Phone plus the additional monthly. charge for the. T4M6bii_g

witeless service, which miay be upwards of $100 per monith. An existing T-Mobile customer may

' dlso upgrade to purchase the Google Phone, requiring the customer to pay the difference betweern the
-8$529 price of the phone and any upgrade credit allotted to the customer’s account, and also requiring

the customier to extend the contract for another two yeats.

20.  Contrary to. Defendants’ assertions, Plaintiff and other members of the fCIa’ss.

- experience connectivity on the 3G wireless network only a fraction of the time they are connected to/

the T-Mobile’s 3G ‘wireless network, or receive no 3G connéctivity at all for a siguificant portion of

a si_gniﬁcant_ﬁmﬁb&r of dropped calls when the Google Phone cannot locate an available 3G network
connection. Defendants sither. knew, reasonably should have known, or were obligated to
understand that the Google Phone could niot oons;stenﬁyperfonn at a 3G level, contrary to the
Defendants’ representations. ’

21.  Defendants failed to warn Plaintiff and Class members of the bandwidth limitations

associated with using the Google Phone or its internal understanding that its 3G network was not

i designed to provide consistent connectivity to its 3G network for Google Phone users.

5
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22.  Moreover, Defendants do not provide adequate customer service to assist Google|

1 Phone custemérs in helping resolve the issues. When the customer contacts T-Mobile, their wireless

carrier; to request assistance, the customer is provided with only 4n email address to contact Google|
directly. The customer will then have to wait for several déys for_ma_ response. Ina January 13, 2010
articié in the New York Times entitled “Hey Google, Anybody Home?,” Google vice president]
Andy Ruibin was. quoted admitting that *“We have to -gét better at customer service.” See Exhibit B,
attached hereto. |

23.  Further, if the customer bilys a subsidized Google Phone when entering into d fiew |
two year contract with T-Mobile, and the customer chiooses to terminate the contract during the first|
120-days, the customer is Tiable for not only the termination fees 1o T-Mobile, but also must pay
Google thedifference between the full price of the Google Phone and the subsidized price, Which |

| ‘may be upwards of $350. See “Maintaining Carrier Service™ section of Exhibit A.

24, Despite knowledge that the Google Phone cannot maintain consistent 3G service and

25.  Moreover, Defendants are not offering refunds to consumers who. purchaséd the
Google Phione expecting it to operate properly on the 3G wireless network, when it has not; after the: :
standard 14-day period following the purchase. |

26, The Google Phone is designed to search for an available' 3G radio network|
-s_:.énncct_i_on, and if that is not available, it will connect to a slower network. It is common for Google |
Phone users to be:-on the 3G network for only a few minutes before their Google Phonc switches
over o a slower netwoik, or s.ih:p;y-lase ccnmt‘,ﬁvi'ty aitcsgeﬁler.

27.  While the strain on the T-Mobile’s 3G wireless network was foreseeable, based on

how the Google Phione is set up and designed, the combination of the phone and/or the network
" made it difficult for Class members 1o receive reliable and sustained connectivity on the 3G wireless
“ metwork as compared to a slower network.
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28, Plaintiff, and other members of the Class, were. 'inj:ured' in fact and lost money or

|| property as a result of Defendants’ material misstatements and: omissions of material fact, paying

inoreto receive essentially the same, if not inferior, service,

29..  As a result of Defendants” matérial misrepresentations and omissions of material

facts, Plaintiff and other members of the Class are focked into a two-year service plan with inferior

T-Mobile 3G wireless: network connectivity: A substantial factor in entering into those agreements

‘was the representation that the Goaglg.PhGne would operate as a true 3G device.

30,  Defendants acted in concert to-sell the Google Phone and either knew, should have

known, or were o'bli:gated to understand that they. were trying to sell more Gcf"giﬂ"?hone_ devices

from. defective hardware and/or software, Plaintiff and other Class members wers mjureé_,: etﬂw_r

directly or indirectly, in.response to. the representations, advertising and/or other promotional

‘materials that were prepared and approved by Defendants and disseminated on the face of the|

product and/or thiough assertions that contained the representations regarding the Google Photié and |

T:Mobile’s 3G wireless network. Had the trug facts been disclosed, Plaintiff and other Class!
mermbers would not have purchased the Google Phone at the prices and under. the terms and |

conditions to'which they were and are subjected.
31.  Defendants failed to disclose at the time of making their false :and mi'siéa;i_in_g_

statements to Plaintiff and the Class that the infrastructire of T-Mobile’s 3G wireless network and/or
- the Google Phone itself were defective and inadequate to provide the represented perfortanice and
§pjce&;-r€;su§ting;in injury to the Plaintiff and the Class;

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS
32.  Pursuant to California Code of Civil Proceduré § 382 and California Civil Code §
1781, Plaintiff brings this action;on behalf of herselfand the following Class of individuals:
All -ee:ansur_r‘_xe_r&.w_i;hin the United States who .purc,hased the Google
‘Phone in combination with T-Mobile's monthly service plan for

access 1o ifs 3G wireless network at any time- between January 5§,
12010 and the present.

. T
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Excluded from both the Class are Defendants, any parent, subsidiary or affiliate of Defendants, and

their officers, directors and employees who are or have been employed by Defendants between |

January 5, 2010 and the present, and any judicial officer who may preside over this cause of action. |
Said definitions of the Class may be-further defined or amended by additional pleadings, evidentiary|
hearings, class certification Hiearing; and/or orders o’fthfs Court. : '

33, The requirements for maintaining this action as & class action are satisfied.

34.  Defendants’ practices and omissions were applied- uniformly to all members of the
Class; so that the questions of law-and fact.aré common to-all members of the Class, All putative
Class menbers were and are similarly affected iﬁy’ having purchased the Google Phone and the T-
Mobile 3G wireless service as promoted, marketed, advertised, packaged and labeled by Defendants|
as'set forth in detail throughout: this Complaint, and the-relief sought herein is for the benefit of
Plaiitiff and other members of the Class. Plaintiff alleges that the. Class is so numerous that joinder

35,  Class members are asceriainable and can be ascertained and identified from, armong|
other things, Defendants’ tecords. These. recorcfs-incldde, bist are not limited to, contracts for service
between Class members and Defendants, Upon certification, notice con be efficiently and
effectively accomplished via, among other things, direct first class mail to all members of the Class
to provide notice of the class action. ' :

36, Questions of law and fact common to the Class exist and predominate over questions |

affecting only individual memibers, including, inier alia:

a. ‘Whether Defendants® acts and practices in connection with the promotios; mmkeﬁng,_
advertising, -packaging, labeling, distribution and sale of the Google Phone were!
deceptive ‘or unfair in' any x_é$pec't_; thereby '§EOIEﬁhg California. Business and
Professions Code § 17200, ef seq., California Business and Professions Code § :
17500, et 'set‘}._,j. and Califoria Civil Code § 1750, ef seq.; |

b. Whether Defendants violated the Consumers Legal Remedies Act, California Civil
Code § 1750, ez seq:; '

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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c. Whethér Defendants breachied express and implied warranties in its sale of the
Geo'g_le Phone; thereby causing harm to Plaintiff and other _C'l_ass:mcmbe}s;
d.. Whether Defendants breached express and implied. warvanties. in the sale of the
Google Phong in violation of the Magnuson-Moss Act, 15 U.S.C. §'23_01,_ et’seq.;
‘e. ‘Whéther Defendants were negii_gen’t—'-in manufactiring, designing, promoting and/or
selling the Google Phone; '
£ ‘Whether Defendants mistepresented or omitted material facts in connection with the
promotion, hatketing, advertising, packaging, labeling and sale of the Googlé Phione;
g Whether Defendant acted fraudulently or were deceitful in. connection with- the
- h. Whether Defendants’ acts and practices in connection with-the promotion, marketing,
advertising, packaging, labeling and sale of the Google Phone unjustly enriched
Defendants at the expense.ét’, and to the dét;i__x'neng_ of, Plaintiff and other Class
members; and
i. ‘Whether Defeéndants’ conduct as‘set forth above injured consumers and if so, the
extent of the injury. _
37.  The claims asserted by Plaintiff in this action are typical of the claims of other Class

miembers as the claims arise from the same course of conduct by Defendants, and the relief sought s

COmMNIon.

38.  Plaintiff will faitly and adequately represent snd protect the interests of the Class{
tnembers. Plaintiff has retained counsel competent anid experienced in both consumer protection and
class action litigation, |

39.  Certification of this class action is appropriate under California Civil Code §1781,
California Codé of Civil Procedure §332- because the questions of law ot fact common to the|
respective Class members predominate over questions of law or fact affecting only individual
members. This predominance makes class litigation superior fo any ‘other method available for the

fair and efficient adjudication of these. claims. Absenta class action remiedy, it would be highty|

un'likél}*_ that the representative Plaintiff or any other Class. member would be able to protect their}

R 4
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT.




Milstein; Adehnian. & Kreger, LLP
2300 Donald Douglas Loop North
Santa Monics; Callfornis 90405

R

B B3 B D D TR WO R e T o R e .
B 3R QRS EEIZ IR G E D LSS

R R B R TR -

ok
N‘=

“own interests because the cost of litigation through i_ndividual, lawsnits might exceed expected|

recovery. Certification is also appropriate because Defendants acted or refused to-act on grounds

generally applicable to the Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief with respect to
|| the Class as a whole, Further, given the large number of Google Phone customers, allowing

individual actions to proceed in liew of a class action would run the risk of yielding inconsistent and
conflicting adjudications. o

40. A classaction is 4 fair and appropriate method for the adjudication of the controversy,
in that it will permit 2 large number of ‘claiing to be resolved in a single forum simultaneously,
efficiently, and without the-unnecessary hardship that would result from the prosecution of numierous
individual actions and the duplication of discovery, ¢ffort, expense and burden on the courts that

such individual actions would engender. The benefits of procéeding as'a class action, ircluding

providing 2 method for obtaining redress’ for claims that would not be practical to pursue|

individually, outweigh any difficulties that might be argued with regard to the management of this|

class action.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
FOR UNLAWFUL, UNFAIR, AND FRAUDULENT BUSINESS PRACTICES IN
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE §17200, ET SEQ.
(By Piaintiff and the Class as Against Al Defendants)

41,  Plaintff realleges and incorporates berein by reference each of the forégoing_
paagraphs. |

42, The Unfair Competition Law, Califomia Business and Professions Code § 17200, et
seq.; defines unfair competition to.include any ‘-‘unfair,:,’:’-“mﬂawﬁx}f,_” or “fraudulent™ b.usinc_:_ss-'act or

practice;

43. Defendants violated; and continues to violate, California Business and meessaens

Code § 17200;-éf seq., by mzsreprescnung ‘the acma} speed and’ perfcrmance of the Google Phone,

. 10
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customers in resolving connectivity issues.

44. By engaging in the above described acts and practices; Defendants have committed

an unfair business practice within the meaning of California Business and Professions Code § 17200, |

et seq. Consumers. sufferéd substantial injury they could not reasonably have avoided other than by

not purchasing the product, and there was no countervailing benefit to consumers from Defendants*
unsupported claims:and premature releasc of the Google Phone.

45, Defendants’ acts and practices have deceived and/or are likely to deceive. Class|.
members and the _puﬁlic- and thus constitute & fraudulent business practice as the Google Phone does|

not properly-operate on: T-Mobile's 3G wirgless network but instead connects to the Internet using a

- slower network a significant part of the timie and/or resilts in a significant number of dropped calls -

as the Google Phone searches for an available 3G network path.

46.  The acts and practices of Defendants are an unlawful business.act or practice because |

they viclate the laws identified in this Complaint, iﬁcludiﬁg_."Nagﬁgcuce,_ Bieach of Express: and

Implied Warranty of Merchantability, the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, Fraud and Deceit,
Negligent Misrepresentation, the Consumers Legal Remedies Act; and California Businéss &

Professions Code § 17500, as described below,
47, 3”*3 discussed above, Plaintiff and members of the Class purchased the Google Phore

“and the T-Mobile 3G wireless service plan directly from Google and/or T-Mobile and/or their]

suthorized agents. Plaintiff and members of the Class were irfjured in fact and lost monsy or|

1| property asa resalt of such acts of rinfair competition.

48, Defendants received the funds paid by Plaintiff and the members of the Class.|

" Defendants profited enormously by misrepresenting the speed arid performance of the Google Phone
“anid not disclosing material problems and Jimitations with the Google Phone and its intetaction with

T-Mobile’s 3G wireless network as well as not providing adeq;xéte. cusfomer'Scwice-fo_mist'éaog_le _

Phone customers in. resolving these issucs. Defendants’ revenues aftributable thereto are. thus|

directly traceable to the millions of dollars paid out by Plaintiff and the Class for the Google Phone, |

the required service plans and the associated fees.

11 .
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49.  Unless Defendants are enjoined from continuing to engage in the unlawful, unfair and
fraudulent business acts and practices as described herein, Plaintiff and the Class will continue fo be
injured by Defendanits’ conduct.

50.  Defendants, through theiracts.of unfair competition, have acquired money ﬁdm‘Clgs's;S
members. Plaintiff and the Class request this Court disgorge and restore such money to them a_m:ié
enjoin Defendants from mnti’n‘ui’z;'g to violate Califoria Business and Professions Code §17200; et
€4 B

51, The unlawful, unfair and fraudulent conduct described herein is ongoing and}

contiues to this date. Plaintiff and the Class, therefore, are entitled to relief described below as|

appropriate for this Canse of Action.

'SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
FALSE AND MISLEADING ADVERTISING IN VIOLATION OF
CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE §§ 17500, ET SEQ.
- (By Plaintiff and the Class a8 Agsinst All Defendants)

52.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference -each and every preceding paragraph as though|

fully set forth herein..

53.  Defendants’™ acts and practices as described herein have deceived and/or are likely tol
déceive members of the Class and the public. Defendants have promoted the Google Phone as being
able to operate with a 3G wireless network. In reality, the Google Phioné connecis. aver a slower|

network a significant amount of the time and/or drops a significant number of calls while searching

for limited 3G network resowrces. Marketing the phoue by claiming it connects to 2 3G network.

~would lead reasonable consumers, including Plaintiff; to beliove they. regularly ‘can obtain 3G

network connectivity and significantly higher data transfer raics. Defendanis have slso failed 1o

- provide adequate customer service to Google Phone customers; including the Plaintiff and the Class,

as they have to wait for nutherous days 1o receive a response to-an email inguiry, which is the only |

_ 2 :
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way fo contact Google, and during that time, their Google Phone can not make use of T-Mobile’s 3G
wireless network as originally promised. f

54.  T-Mobile uniformly advertises and sells 3G network data plans for the Googlé Phone

- and requires Class members 1o pay higher rates. for such plans. Fora s_igniﬁcan; amount of time,

Plaintiff and Class members are unable to access a 3G network and cannot consistently get 3G
connectivity and data transfer rates despite Defendants uniforraly assertions of this characteristic and
55. By their actions; Defendanits are disseminiating uniform advertising concerning their
products and services, which by its nature is unfair, deceptive, untrue, or mislcading within the|
meaﬁing- of California Business & Professions Code §17500, of. seq.
56.  Such assértions are likely to deceive; and continue to deceive, the consuming public
for the reasons detailed above.

$7. The above-described false; misleading, and deceptive assertions Defendants

disserainated continues to have a likelihood to deceive in that Defendants have failed to 'c'lisciﬂjﬁj’e the|
v and actual performaice’ of the Google Phone based on its ‘interaction with T-Mobile’s
insufficient 3G infrastructure. Defendants have failed to instigate a public information campaign to
..aler_t constimers of these deficiensies, whick continues to create a m_iSleadiﬁg perception of the

Google Phone's speed, performance and eshanced network-and operating connectivity.

58.  In making and disseminating the statements alleged herein, Defendants should have

known ﬁiﬁir_ ‘advertisements were untrue and mxslea&xng in violation of California Business &
Professions Code § 17500, et seq. Plaintiff and the Class members based their decisions to purchase|
|| the Google Phone in substantial part on Defendants’ misrepresentations and omitted material facts. |

‘The revenues to' Defendants attsibistable to. products sold in-those false and misleading assertions

Class members were injured in fact and lost money or property as a result: Plaintiff and the Class|

suffered fnjury in fact and lost money dnd property s  result of Deféndants” unlavful conduet.

. 3
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' California Business & Professions Code § 17500, et. seq.

Court cause Defendants to restore money to them, and to enjoin Defendants from continuing o

7 violaté California Business & Professions Code § 17500, et seq.

therefore entitled to the relief described below-as appropriate for this Cause of Action.

T P R R LU ¥

i
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' fisiiy set forth herein.

I Civit Code § 1750, ef seg. (“CLRA™). Plaintiffis a consumer as defined by California Civil Code §
the:meaning of the CLRA.

: deceptive practices proscribed by Califomia Civil Code § 17704} in connection with transactions

- and members of the Class in violation of, infer alia, the following provisions:

59.  The misrepreseritationis and non-disclosures by Defendants of the material facts

detailed above: constitute "fa!sc' and faisleading advertising and therefore constitute a violation of

60.  Asaresult nf Defendants wrongful conduct, Plaintiff and the Class request that this
61.  Such conduct is ongoing and continues to this date. Plaintiff and the Class are

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CONSUMERS LEGAL REMEDIES ACT,
CALIFORNiA CIVIL CODE § 1750, ET SEQ.
(By Plsintiff and the Class as-A'gainsf-ﬁﬂ_'ﬁefendants}

62,  Plaintiff incorporates by reference each-and evéry pmcedmg paragraph as though

63.  This cause of action is: brought under the Consumers Legal Remedies Act, California
1761(d), and the Google Phone and T-Mobile’s 3G wireless network are' goods and services within
64.  Defendants violated and continue to violate the CLRA by engaging in the following
intended to result in; and that did result in; the sale of the Goodgle Phone at issue herein to Plaintiff
a. Representing the goods and services have characteristics, uses or benefits which they

do not have (Cal. Civ. Code § 1770(2)(5))
b. Representing the goods and services are'of a particular standard, quality or grade if

they ate of another(Cal. Civ: Code § 1770@)7);

4
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. Advertising goods and services with the intent not to ‘sell them as advertised {Cal.
Civ. Code § 1770(2)(9));.
d, Representing a transaction involves rights, remedies or obligations that it does not
“have orinvolve (Cal. Civ. Code § 17?0(3)(14}) and
e. Representing the goods and servu:.es have been supphcd in accordatice. with a.
previous representation when they have not (Cai Civ. Code § 1770(2)(16)):.
65.  Pursuant to Section 1782 of the CLRA, Plaintiff is notifying Defendants in writing of

the particular violations of Section 1770 of the CLRA (the Noticé) and is demanding, aniong other
: things, that Defendants cease engaging in the wrongful conduct alleged herein and that Defendants

- provide. restitution. to California residents who are beneficiaries of Defendant’s Gift Certificates.

Plaintiff is sending Notice by means of by centified mail, return-receipt requested, to Defendants at

‘their principal places of businéss concurrent with the service of this Complaint. If Defendants fail to

r‘cs_;:ond; to. Plaintiff’s demand within thirty days of receipt of the Notice, purscant to se_e:txcrn-.lz’mz{_a)_

and (d) of the CLRA, plaintiff will amend this Complaint fo request statutory damages, actual

damages, plus punitive damages; interést and atfomey’s fees. Plaintiff requests that this Court enter

 such orders ‘or judgments as may be necessary to restors any person in interest any money which}

may have been acquired by means of such unifair business practices, and for such relief as pmvidec_l_: :
in Civit Code § 1780.and the Prayer for Relief.
66. Plaintiff and the Class suffered injury in fact and lost money and property as a résult.

of Deféndants” unlawful conduct.

67.  Purswant to Cal. Civ. Code § -z?so(a)(zj, :befen&ms should ‘be enjoined from|

harmto Plaxat_t_ff-and othier members of the Class..
7
i

i
#

i
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FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
BREACH OF EXPRESS WARRANTY AND IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY |

68.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every preceding paragraph as though

fully set-forth herein.

69.  Plainiiff and Class members purchased the Goeogle Phone and used them for their

ordinary and intended purpbse of providing consistent, reliable. and sustained access to the
| supposedly. faster 3G network, and entered into agreements with Google andfor T-Mobile or their

 agents and received uniform wasranties in connection with the purchase of such phones.

70. - The Google Phone cannot perform its ordinary and tepresented purpose because i
does not provide consistent connection to T-Mobile’s 3G wireless nétwork in cofbination with
using the Google Phone. Whether the problem is with the Google Phone itself or with T-Mobile's
33, or a combination of the two, is irrelevant as to whether the warranty was breached.

71.  Moteover, Defendants do. not provide adequate customer service for Google Phone

custormers who are forced fo wait for numerous days.to receive a response to an email inguiry, which

1 is the only Way to contact Google, and during that time, theit Google Phone can not inake use of T- '_

|| Mobile’s 3G wireless network as originally promised.

73.  When Defendants placed the Google Phone into the stream of commerce, they knew,
reasonably should have kaown, or were obligated to understand that the intended and -ordinary

- puposé of their phone was to'provide consistent connectivity to a supposedly faster 3G network anid

that users would expect reg_uiarrse connectivity and materfally faster data transfer rates.

73..  Plaintiff and the Class purchased theit Google Phone with the Teasonable expectation |
that they would receivé reliable and: sustained. connectivity to a purportedly. faster 3G. network
Defendants’ assertionis that the Google Phone has 3G network capability constitutes a warrasity that

Il the product would aperéfc as promoted during their useful life, upon which Plaintiff and the Class
1| reasonably acted. The Google Phone is not fit for its warranted, advertised, ordinaty and intended

16
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purpose-of pmvi’dingfre’iiable 3G network: connectivity and is in fact defectiire,_ or ‘would not ‘pass

witheut objection in the trade or industry in terms of being unable to provide consistent and reliable

1 3G network connectivity, “This defect has manifésted for all Plaintiff and Class membérs-as they do

_not consistenitly receive 3G network connectivity using their Google Phone.

74, Defendarits” breach of the warranty described above alsg constitutes a violation of

Cal. Civ. Code §1792, ef seq.

75, Plaintiff and the Class request relief as described belaw as appropriate for this Cause:

‘of Action.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF THE MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT
(By Plaintiff and the Class as Against All Defendants)

76, Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every preceding paragraph as though

1 fully set forth herein.

7. Plaintiff and Class members are “consumers” within the meaning of the Magnuson=
Moss Act.

78.  Defendants are “suppliers” and “warrantors” within the meaning of the Magnuson-

Act,

79.  Defendants’ written affinmations of fact, ptomisés and/or- descriptions as alleged

herein are each a “written -warranty” as to the Google Phone providing consistent 3G network

2 || connectivity and/or there-exists an implied warranty for the sale of such products within the meaning

of the Magnuson-Moss Act. _

80.  For the reasons detailed abave, Defendants breached: these ‘express and .im_piie'd
warranties, as the Google Phone did not perform as Defendants represented or were not fit for their
intended use. Defendants have refused to remedy such breaches, and their conduct caused Plaintiff

and members of the Class to suffer egonoruic loss and injury in fact.

L 17
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81.  The amount in controversy meets or exceeds the: sum or value of $50,000 (exclusive

1 of interest and costs) computed on the basis of all claims 10 be deiermined in this suit.

82,  As'a result of Defendants’ breaches of warranty, Plaintiff and Class members have

sustained economic losses and injusy in.fact; in an amount to be defermined at trial.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENCE
(By Plaintiff and the Class as Agrinst All Defendants) .

83.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference each-and every preceding’ paragraph as though

fully set forth Herein. |
84.  Atall times mentioned herein, Defendants undertook a duty to properly manufactuce,
design, tést, produce, assemble, inspect, distiibuts, market, package, prepare for use and sell the |
Google Phone to function as advertised and represented on T-Mobile’s 3G network. Defendants’

| ;lu!iw alleged herein applied to Plaintiff and the Class.

| 85. ‘The Google Phorie, cithier alone of by acting in combination with T-Mobile’s 3G
network with which it eﬁccl’usivély'nperates', was negligently tested, manufactired, built and/or|
d?signa;j_; which causes Plaintiff and the Class to fail to receive reliable and sustained connectivity to
T-Mobile’s 3G etwork. '
86. Moreover, Defendants did not provide adeguiate customer service for Google Phone
customets who are-forced o wait for numerons days to receive a response to-an email inquiry, which
is the only way to contact Google, and during that time, their Google Phone-can not make use of T-}
Mobile’s 3G wireless network as originally promised. 7 '
87.  Defendants, by the conduct detailed above; breached their duty to properly|
manufacture, design, test, produce, assemble, inspect, distribute, market, packagc;;pxepars::for use, or |
sell the Google Phone to furiction as advertised. ' _ | C
88. Defendants knew or should have. known that Plaintiff and the Class would suffer|
foreseeable injuries and harm as Q‘..resul.t of Defendants’ failive to exercise reasonable ordinary care
as alleged. Defendants’ negligence was a direct, -substantial, }.e_g_él and _proxiﬁ!ﬁ.ate caus& of the

18
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injuries, damages, harm and economic foss that Plaintiff and the Class suffered, and will continue to
suffer, as described herein.
89.  As a proximate result of Defendants’ x’;{:gl_igeﬁc_e,; Plaintiff and the Class suffered|

separate economic damages and loss from the purchase of the Google Phone itself, a3 alleged herein..

SEVENTH.CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENT MISREPRESENTATION
(By Plaintiff and the Class as Apainst All Defendants)

90.  Plaintiff incorporates by re{:'ére_nce edch and every preceding paragraph as t_hd,l_i'gh': :
fully set forth herein.
91,  Defendants represented that the Google Phone and the required T-Mobile’s 3G

serviee plan would provide customers with sustdined and reliable connectivity to the 3G i'}ét:\;l!bfk,_ '

thereby obtaining materially faster data transfer rates,

92.  Defendants had no reasonable grounds for believing their representations were true |

because. the Coogle Phone ks consistently had issues mthpmwdmg reliable 3G network

" connectivity, and T-Mobile’s 3G network could not provide consistent 3G network connectivity to|

customers who purchased service for their Google Phone 3G, bé'sad' on T-Mobile's overburdened

and vader-supported 3G network. Defendants sh’ouidhav{: knovwm, or had a duty to learn, about the |

trie facts that contradicted their representations.

93, In making these representations to Plaintiff and the Class, Defendants intended to:

‘induce Plaintiff and the Class to purchase the Google Phone.

94. At all times herein, Plaintiff and the Class were unaware of the falsity of Defendants’

{ sttements.

95,  Plaintiff and the Class reasonably actéd in response to the statemenis made by

| Defendants when they purchased a Google Phone and were réquired to also sign up for T-Mobile’s|

Il 3G network service plan and other increased costs.

_ 19
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96.  Asa proximate result of Defendants’ negligent misrepresentations, Plaintiff and Class
members purchased a Google Phone and are locked izﬁ_é a two-year service plan with T-Mobile for|
3G network connectivity that is spofty at best and for which Plaintiff and Class members pay a
prcmiﬁm..

97,  Plainfiff and the Class have suffered economic injury and therefore request relicf as

|| described befow.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FRAUD AND DECEIT |
(By Plaintiff and the Class as Against All Defendants)

98.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every preceding paregraph as ﬁmugh ;

- fully set forth herein.

99.  Defendasits, from the time the Google Phione and' service plasis on T-Mobile’s 3G|
network were first made available to Class members, consistently deceived Plaintiff and the Class|-
by: (1) making false uniform misrépresentations to Plaintiff, the Class anid the public, including, but|
not limited 'tég claims that th}af}oogle- Phone and required service plans would provide customers
with consistent 3G network .ciémecﬁvity; and (2) concealing from Plaintiff, the Class and the public,
despite having superior, if not exclusive, knowledge of material facts 1o the contrary and despite

havmg p‘arfialiy slaoken on the i'ssue,_iﬁatfthe Gi}og:le: Phorie would not'mnsistenﬁy function interms

|| of consistently accessing a 3G’ network and providing increased data transfer rates due to the

 menufacture and design of the Google Phone and the limitations of T-Mobile’s 3G network as|

designed and implemented. Plaintiff and the Class were wnaware these representations were false. |
100. Defendants suggested, ‘asserted and/or promised the Google Phone,. acting in|
combination with T-Mobile's 3G wireless iotwork, would have reliable and sustained functionality {
on the faster 3G -network.
101, Defendants either misrepresented or suppressed the material fact that the Google |

Phone’s 3G network could not provide reliable-and sustained 3G network connectivity. Defendants

_ o _
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{ suppressed the material fact that T-Mobile’s 3G network could not handle the influx of users -and-:
bandwidth demands as a fesult of the marketing and sale of the Google Phone. |

- Photie and the required T-Mobile 3G servics plan, and had the effect of doing so.

W B0 s &N Wt dh W N

purchase the Google Phone and were required to pay --fﬁf-ﬁ-l’femi“m’f “Mobile 3G setvice plan.

access 1o T-Mobile’s 3G petwork. Defendants sppreciated the benefit of the receipt of such

102, When Defendants made the foregoing mistepresesitations, they knew of recklessly
disregarded them to be false and/or had no reasonable basis for believing them o be true.

1{}3.“ The misrepresentations and concealment of material facts were made and cqn;iuczeti-
by Defendants with the intent to mislead and induce Plaintiff and the Class to purchase the Google

104. In affitmative response to the false, fraudulent and/or willfis} misrepresentations and.

concealment of material facts by Defendants, Plaiutiff and Class members were induced to and did|

105.  Plaintiff and other Class members reasonably based their decision to purchase these :
phones and plans on the misrepresentations and omissions ‘of material fact by Defendants, and]
suffered economic losses and were injury in fact.

106. Defendants’ acts were done willfally, maliciously, with fraudulent intent and with
deliberate disregard of the Tights of Plaintiff and the Class. Accordingly, Plaintiff and the Class |

request appropriate reliefas described below,

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(By Plaintiff and the Class as Against All Defendants)

107, Plaintiff incorporates by referehce each and every preceding paragraph as though |
fully set forth heein, '
108. Defendants have benefited from their unlawful conduct as detailed above by

receiving millions of dollars in revenues and pmﬁts-,dcrivcd; ﬁfézir the sale of the Google Phoné and
reveaues and profits.

_ 21 L
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109. Because Defendants were unjnstly enriched and have received this excessive revenue
Google Photie, its capacity, and its ability to perform its stated funictions, it would be inequitable: for|
Deféndants to retain the benefits they gained from pirchases by Plaintiff and the Class of the Google
Phone and the exclusive, required service plans from T-Mobile.

110.  Plaintiff and other Class members are entitled to the establishment of a constructive |
trust consisting of ‘the benéﬁt conferred upon Defendants in the form of the excess revenues and.
proﬁt;s detived from the sale of these products and services-and the return of any monies by which|

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
DECLARATORY RELIEF -

111.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference each and every preceding paragraph as though |
fully set forth herein. '

112.  An uctual controversy over which this Court has jurisdiction now exigts ‘between]

| Plaintiff, the Class and Defendants concerning their respective. rights, duties and obligations for|

which Plaintiff desires a declaration of tights under the applicable claims asserted herein,
113. Plaintiff and Class members may be without adequate femedy at law; rendering|
declaratory relief appropriate in that: |
a. damages may not adeqiately compénsate the Class members for .t_h_ezinj‘uries.sﬂﬁéred, -

nor may other claims permit stich teliefs = |

b. the relief sought herein in terms of ‘ceasing such. practices or -provi_diﬁg a fuii and |
complete corrective disclosure may not be fully accomplished by awarding damages;

and

n
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¢. if the conduct complaitied of is not enjoined, harm will result to Class membér&;mdi
the general public becavse Defendants’ wrongful conduct is continuing and persons

are entitled to the direct monies taken from them.
114:  Plainfiff requests a judicial determination and declaration of the rights of Class|

members, and the corresponding responsibilities of Defendants. Plaintiff also requests an order

{ declaring Defendants are obligated to pay restitution to all members of the Class as appropriate and

otherwise pay over all funds Defendants wrongfully acquired either directly or indirectly because of

- the dlegai condust by which Defendants were mjusﬂy enriched..

115. A judicial declarstion is necessary and appropiiate at this time under the
circumstances so the parties may ascertain their respective rights and duties, ,

116. Class members will be mepmbly harmed: unless the unlawful actions of the
Defendants are enjoined, because Defendants will continue to advertise their false and misleading
stateinents regarding the Google Phone. To that end, Plainiiff requests ad order ébmpelliﬂg.
disclosures andfor disclaimers on the outside of the Google Phone boxes andiot T-Mobile s_e;mce
plan contracts. Absent injective relief, Defendants will continue to market, distribute, and sell the
Google Phone 10 the detriment of their customers. . : ' '

t17.  Plaintiff has not previously dsked for such injunctive refief from the Coust.

. PRAYER FOR RELIEF -

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and on behalf of the members of the Class
defined herein, as applicable, pray for judgment and relief as follows as appropriate for the above
causes of action |

‘1'.- An order certifying this caseas & class action and appointing Plaintiff and her |
counsel to represent the Class; |

2. A temporary, prefiminary and/or permanent order for injunctive relief
enjoining Defendants from pussuing the policies, acts and practices.

complained of herein;.

23
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DATED: January 29, 2010

A declaratory judgment stating that Defendants may not pursue the policies,
acts and practices complained of herein;

A temporary, preliminary and/or permanent order for injunctive relief
requiring Defendants to undertake an ix}fbrmatioml campaign to inform
members of the general public as to the wrongfulness of Defendants’
practices;

Anorder requiring disgorgement of Defendants’ ifl-gotten gains by requiring
the payment of restitution to Plaintiff and. membcxs Gf the Class as |
appropnate for the pamcu]ar Causes of Actmn, - |
Reasonable attorneys” fees;

All related costs of this suit;

Pre- and post-judgment interest; and

Such other and further relief as the Court may deem hecessary or appropriate.

Attorngys for Plaintiff, Mary McKinney:

| Waynes Kxeger
Sarg D, Avila

- WHATLEY DRAKE & KALLAS, LLC
Joe R, Whatley, Jr.
Fdith M: Kallas
Patrick 3. Shechan

TAWOFFICE OF HOWARD
RURBINSTEIN
Howard Rubinstein
{pro hac vice pending, FL Bar No.
104108)
howardr@pdg.net
914 Waters Avenue, Suite 20
Aspen, Colorado 81611
Te!: {832) 715-2788
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SMITH & VANTURE LLP
Brian W. Smith
{pro hacvice pendmg, FL, BarNo. -
470510) '
bws@smithvanture.com
1615 Forum Place, Suiie 4C
West Palm Beach, Fkonda 33401
Tel: (800) M3-4529
Fax: (561) 688-0630

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Plaintiff demmands a jury trial on all triable issues.

Attorneys for Plaintiff, Mary McKinney:

‘By:

NHLSTEWWELM&N‘&KREGER, LLP
Wayne S. Kreger
SaraD. Avila

WHATLEY DRAKE & KALLAS, LLC
Joe R. Whatley,; Ir.
‘Edith M. Kallas
Patrick J. Sheehan

LAW QFFICE OF HOWARD
RUBINSTEIN

Howard Rubinstein

{pro hac vice. pemimg, FL Bar No.

104108) .

‘howardr@pdg.net

‘914 Waters Avenue, Suite 20

Aspen, Colorado 81611

Tel; (832) 715-2788

SMITH & VANTURE, LLP
Brian W. Smith
re hac vice pending. FL Bar Nb,
70510)
bws@smithvantire.com
1615 Foram Place, Suite 4C.
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
Tel: {800) 443-4529
Faxs (561) 688-0630
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,1;19!2&;& . T Nexiss One Phone - Terms of Sale

Terms of Sale for Nexus Device Effective: _Now{uber 17, 2009  Bdnt

“The Tollowing Terms of Sale (¢ "},mm 3 govern the relationship between you and Google, and once conchided,
form a legally binding tontract i relation to your purchase ofa Nexus wircless handheld device and any
assaciated accessorias whether packaged with the handheld device or sold separately (fogether referred to:as
the “Device”). “Googk” means Google Inc., 3 Delaware corporation whose principal phce of business s at
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mouttain View, CA 94043, United States.

To place an order for the Device, you must first agree to these Terms by checking the box indicating your
aoceptance ofthiese Terms. By cbmkmg the box, you agree that these Terms apply to your order, so please read
these Terms carefilly. Your order represents an offer to purchase the Device from Google, which i accepted by
Google upon shxpmzt ofthe Device, as explained below.

. #
*You understand that the manuficturer of the I;}evx:e: i HTC Corpomtion, whose princinal phcf: of business & at
23 Xmghua Road, Taoywn ’-53& Taiwan, RO.C. ("’f:iTC”}

| Acceunt Creation; Number of Devices Parchased

To phce an ordet for the Device o this site, you must register for a free Google Checkout account it you do not
alwady have one. Youagree to abide by the applicable Google Cheekout Terms of Seﬂwe

o Nems W}i devx:c, ymx arde: compmes a sems of alﬁ;ﬁ ibr :ach deme ndm;iw.ﬁy
Ordeﬁng })e‘?iceﬁ A ' - o "'-;_ e T®

By placmg an order for a Device, you are making an offer to purchase the Devm from Google. After you place
an order for a Device, you will receive an emsil confirming receipt of the order and containing order details. Amy’
erail confirmation from Google acknowhdgmg receipt of your order s simply an ackuowledgeroent that your
order bas beer received by Google and does not indicate acceptance ofyoixt arxiﬁr Plase note that Gaegle
reserves the right to reject your offer to purchase the Device. oo

Googk’s sthxmm of the Device will constifute Google's atceptance of your offer to pm*chase the Device, Any
deﬁvmy dates pmwied bchogkcradc}mzyagem in an email confriming shipment are estimates only and are

You agree that Google will authorize the credit card, debit card or other payment method specified by you inthe
amount of your order at the time the order s plced. You authorize Google to charge the credit card, debit card
‘or other payment method specified by you in the amount of your erder at the time the order is shipped. All prices
onthe website are displiyed in United States dollars. If you are making a purchase with a credit card ssved in
another currency; you agree that e amount charged to your ¢credit card % subject to change due to currency
jﬁix;{tmuﬁns berween the tine you place your order amiihe tine your credit card is charged. Google will b&v& o

_ mgiemm[;.;%vsﬁtenns;wqfvsale,ht‘. “1/6



1{}.912&316 ) Nexus One Phone ~ Terms of Sale:
Eabﬁt} for any claim arising fom such currency fuctuations or any ddditional fees charged by your credk card
isguer. :

Product Information

You understand that the Device will only work on GSM networks and that 3G network avaiabilty may depend.
on your thobik camier. Please contact your mobike carrier to' confirm that i offers a GSM network and that the
Device’s techmca! specifications‘are compatbk wnhSG coverage m your area,

(}Gogle tnes i endure that 4l Devie product information and pmcs appearig ofi the websie are cofrect at ﬁm
‘e you phice your order, however, Google & not responsible for-any ercors. If an error has been discovered in
the price of the Device youhave ordered; we will iformyou as soon as reasonably possible, and vou will be

, gwe;z_z the option of re-confiming your order at the correct price or canceling your order..

Sales Tax, Shipping and Handling

Ifthe Dem is-shipped 1o you in the United States, you may be charged sales tax dxzpendmg on the-address to
~which the Device i defivered. There s an additional charge for shipping and handling, unless indicated at the time
of ordering that you have qualified for fee shipping.

Tfthe Device is shipped to-you oulside the United States, you may be'subject to taxes, customs duties and fees
kvied by:the destination country (‘Taport Charges™). You agree to be the: mg)om:r of record i the destination
cowndry and that you are responsble for all Impert Charges. By placing your order;, you authorize Googl and/or
the Device manufacturer to designate a coutier 10 olear the Dévice through Customs and pay the Import Charges
on your behalf You agree that the courier will charge you separately for the paym‘:m of these: Impon Charpes.
Youagree that any Customs Declarations will be made inyour name and on your behalf by the designated -
cowurier. A fist ofestimated Import Charges that may apply can be found at:

“httpfwerw. g0k comvsupport/android/in/answer. py?answer=166585. Piease be advised that these are
estimated, fot exact, fies that are.subject to change from Hine 1o time, and that your actual Import Charges will -
be déterriied dnd charged to' you separaiciy by the courier.

EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. THE DEVICE MAY BE SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES EXPORT LAWS:
AND REGULATIONS. YOU MUST COMPLY WITH ALL DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL
IMPORT AND EXPORT LAWS AND REGULATIONS THAT APPLY TO YOUR USEQF THE
DEV?iCE- THESELAWS INCLUDE R;ESTRIC’_HGHS- ON DESTINATIONS, USERS AND END USE.

Mamiaxmng Carrier Service

Ifyou choose to eproll ; a carrer’s mless service p}an, you must agree fo the carrier’s terms and condntmﬁ,
which will be presenteé dm'mg, e enrollment process. :

i you dornot wish to keep the wireless p}an, i & your responsibility to contact the carrier o cancel your m:eiess
plan account. You shoul contact the carrier directly regarding any activation fees, monthly usage costs, taxes,
andfor early termination fees that may be owed.

You agree 1o pay Google an equipment subsidy recovery fee (the "Equipment Recovery Fee') equal to the
difference between the fill price of the Nexts handheld device without semce plan and the price you paid for the
goegie comy.. fen Us-terms_of_sale. ht.. : _ _ i)
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Nexus bandheld device ifyou cancel your wirckess plan prioz to- 120 days of conthuous wireless service. For
-example, if the full price of the Nexus handheld device without service plan was $529 USD and the price you
_paid for the Nexus handheld device was $179 USD:with a service ;:Eem, the Fyuipment Reegvery Fee you pay

: wﬂibc $350 USD inthe event you cancel within the first 120 days of carrier service. The Equiprent Recovery
Fee & equal {0 the Iine ftem in your confirmation emeail setting forthi the discount on the fill priced Nexus handheld:
device refated to your cartier service plan activiation. You authorze Google to charge the Equipment Recovery
Tee directly to your credit card, or other payment method used 1o purchase the Nexus handheld device, upon
canceliation of your wicekss phan. You will riot bé tharpd the Equipment Recovery Fee i you retom ous
Nexus handheld device to Google within the 14 day Retum Policy period as set. forth below: :

You agree thai the Equipment Recovery Fee i pota pedaky bit i for bguidated damages Google will incur as a
' result ofsuch cancellation; These damages may inclide, but are not imied to, Toss of conipensation and
admm;stratwc nosts assocnted wa&h such cameiiaﬁnn or changng of wmbss service: pmv;dex(s), nmkct

and not year chosm carrier and ig in additmn to any eaﬁy termination fges thxt may be c&arged hv
your chosen carder in connection with termination of your wirgless plan prior-to fulfillment of your
chogen mmer’s service agreement feérm,

Retumchfund Policy; Right of Cancellation.

Ifyouaremisammd with your Device for any reason, you bave: up fo fourteen (14) days fom’ ﬂndat::tbc:
Device is delvered to you to cancel these Termns with Google (Please note that residents of California, USA have
up to thirty {30) days fom the date the Device is delivered to cancel these Terms). 1n order to cancel these
Terms and return your Device, please Hllow the detafled instructions on our Retun Page at. :
Titips/www.poogk cz)m_fsgmmtfasdmﬁ!ﬁmfanswer pyTanswer=167258 or call the HTC custorer care center
at the number fisted in the Service & Repair section of the HTC website (htip/Avwibic.com). AnHIC
cusmmer care agni wﬁlpumiﬁ you wﬁh anRMA (Rcttnmﬁ Memhmﬁ:sts Autimmaﬁaa) ticket mxmber and

your. nitid] paym i s the inifial shlppmg c‘harge and-aty apphcabb &e& set forth m{}me Terms “You agree.
to yeturn the Device in ifs orignal pax;kagng and & lke-niew condition with all of the t;r;gma! mchded
accessories. You agree to pay all costs of retumn shipping as specified by the Return instructions.

Youinay niot cance} this ccmimctamirem a Device that bas boeri engraved ‘with a personal message ofany
sort. Doe 10 costs associated wﬁhpmessmgﬁm retuen and rcﬁa’oshmgthe retarned Device, you will be ;:lmrged._
a ohe-tiné fee of $45 USD (which will be deducted fom your refind) if you deckle-to'cancel this contract and
return your Nexus device within the 14 day period. A refirbishing fee of $15 USD will apply to the retum of
‘separately- pmbased accessories. Addtional deductions to your refind may beé made for damage to the Device
or moksing components. You authorke Google 1o deduct these amounts Font your refimd in'the event you cancel
the confract and return your Device within the: 14 day petiod: Please note that you will not be charged any

refirbishing fees for the return of Device. ngsortgmi condition amxd In unopened packagxgwﬁm the 14 day
pemd

I)m to costs associated with processing a retn and refirbishing the returped Device, you will be charged a.
ne-time restocking/refirbhing fee of $45 USD (which will be deducted Som your refind) if you decide to.

camci thiese Terms and retum your. B\:M:c within the refurn pemd Additional deductions to your refind may be

made for damage 1o the Device: of wsmgcon@omms You authorize: Google to- deduct these amotnts fom

99@9?&..@::4;./en__us;tm;,q&saie.nt-. ; 3/6
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your reﬁaid 1 the everit you camei these Terms and retumn your Device within the fourteen’ day period. Please
note that you “will not bie charged the fﬁskaﬁlg refurbishing fee if you return the Device i s origmal condiion
and:in unopened packaging within the fiurteen day period.

Y;ou--may not carcel these Terms and return 2 Device (hat has been engraved with a personal message of any
somregardkess of where you reside.

‘Devices that were not successfilly defivéred to you will be returved 1o Google and Googk: will issue 2 refund to

theé credit card or other payment method originally charged for the order. “The amount of the refund will be the:
-engmai purchase amouat, minus sinppmg charges and any refirbishing foes associated with cngraving.
Specifically, retumed delivery of Devices that have been engraved witha persomal message will resultina $45
USD engraving fee.

Please be advised that retuming the Device: does not cancel your wiekess plar, 50.you must contact any wireless
cartier (and any other applicable service provider(s)) directly to cancel service(s). Your service provider may
chargs you for usage and other fees that Google does ot control.

Special ] Nete for Residents. of the European Union: Google’s return poimy i in accordanse with your ng;\t
1o cancel a contract formed at a distance under the EU Distance Seling Directive. Tn order to exercise your right
{o cancel these Ternss; pkase follow the procedizes at hitp fwww.google confsmmrﬂaadmﬁfbnﬁamwer.gﬁ
answer“£67258 describing the fourteen day Retum Policy, Residents of the EU will pot be charged the $43 :
ush mstockmg/mﬁxbashmg foe when canceling these Terns within the fourteen-day perod and will be refinded.
the shtppmg fees paxi for inftial defivery of the Device. With the exception of the mstﬂckmgfmﬁn'bshmg fee and
the refund of initial shipping charges, all other terms related fo this Return Poliey apply to your cancellation of
these ’fm ‘Nothing within these Tens affects your rights under law.

Privacy

Youagree to the collection and use of your personal znfenmiann pmvﬁed bereunder in accordance: with the:
Googk Phone Webstore Privacy Policy provided at hitp//Avww. conv haa_e!stancicn Us-

privacy_poficy.hirl.

Warr#ﬁties ; Disclaimer of Warranties

You agree that Goaglc i riot thie manuGiciurer, but the seliér; of'the Dévice. Ynuackmwiedge that HTC s the
nmufacturer of ﬁm Dcw:,e and prow:les the Lmd Warraniy for n:pans and service of tha Device. Plaase refer

package ﬁ)rdetzils omhe HTC Limited Warrantytenm azxd how 16 make a c}amtmcieﬂha H’I‘C Lmrted
Warranty. 1f you are a purchaser of the Dévice in'the EU, you are entitied to a two-year warranty for parts,
Jabor, and service. If youare.a purchaser of the Device outside of the EU, you are enlilled (0 a one-year
warranty for parts, labor, and service. These: warranties are in addition to and do not affect your: Jegal rights as a
consumer.

OTHER THAN THE ABOVE AND TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAW, GOOGLE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF ANY. KIND,
WHETHER: EXPQESS OR IMPLIED, REGARDING ANY DEVICES, INCLUDING ANY BMELIED:.
WARRAN’HES OF MERCHAN" fABIIiIY FI'INESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-

google:comf...fen_UiS-terms_of sale ht.., . 46
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Limitation of Liability

YOU EXPRESSLY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT, TO THE MAXIMUM H)ﬂ‘ifi\fT PERMITTED
'BY APPLICABLELAW, GOOGLE AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES (COLLECTTVELY
: ‘irQOGLB PARTIES™) SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO YOU UNDER ANY THEORY OF LIABILH'Y
HER CONTRACT, TORT (NCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE) FOR ANY
' INDRECT INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES THATMAY
BEINCURRED BY YOU IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEVICE OR THESE TERMS, ]NCLU{)ING
ANY LOSS OF DATA, WHETHER OR NOT A GOOGLE PARTY OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES HAVE
"BREEN ADVISED OF OR SHOULD HAVE BEEN AWARE OF THEPOSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH
LOSSES ARISING. YOU EXPRESSLY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT, TO THE MAXIMUM
EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLELAW, THE GOOGLE PARTIES" TOTAL LIABILITY IN'
CONNECTION WITH THE DEVICEOR THESE TERMS. WIIL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT
: ACTUAILY PAID BY YOU TO GOOGLE UNDER THESE I’I:ERMS

Despite the lmitations above, Google does not inany way. limit ¥s habﬁy to you for dea&n of personal i iﬁjury
caused by Googlc s nﬁghgence

General Legal Terms

Goveming Law; Jurisdiction. These Terms and your mhtlomblp with Google under these Terms shalbe
govemned by the laws ofthe State of California without regard to #s conflict of laws provisions. Youand Geogh
agree fo submitto the exclusive Jurisdiction: ofthe courts bcated within the county of Santa Clara, Cahﬁ;rma 0
resolve any h@l matler anising fromi these Terms. Notwthstandmg this, youapree that ch&gie shallstilbe
allowed tb apply for infunctive remedies (or an: eqmvalentlype of trgent legal refief) 1 inany mﬁcm Certam
laws Qfﬁwjumdnmﬂ in-which yon reside mycenﬁ:r rights and remedies and’ Jmpiy teris ito these Terms zbat'
cantiot be exchoded. Those rights, remedics, and impled terms are 1ot ex::bdcd by these Terms: To-the exterit
that the rélevant Jaws permit Googb 10 Tenit their Gperation; Google's Sability iinder those laws will be: inmted at
#s option, to:the cost of replacing the goods, acquxmgﬁze equivalent goods: or having the goods mpmd

Ckauges 1o the Texms. The Tenms in aﬁ‘ect at the time you place an order for the Device will apply to such-
onder. Google reserves mf:nghtt.o imake changes to these Tenms from time to tie, and any such changes will
apply to future orders, Notwithstanding the Bbregoing, you agrse that Google may change these Terms: apphcable
to an oréer 1o the extent such changc 1 required by law or government authotity.

No Assignment. You may not assign the bencﬁt of these Terms or othierwise subconikract of tramsfer any of your.
rights or nbhgabons ‘hereunder, without the prior wiitten approval of Googie Google: tay assign the. berefitor
otherwise sub-contract or transfer its rights and obhigations Imremdcr, to-any &;ird party without niotice, to youe
consem

Events Beyomi Google's Reasonable. Control Googié will not be responsbb for any deiay or hilze to
comply with these Terms if the delay or failiwe arises. fom any cause wiich & beyond Google's reasonable
control, inchiding but not firnited to, strikes, labor disputes, regu!atnm or:orders of govemmmental amhomes civil
disorder; disasters; acts of war, acts of God, fires, flood or other erpergency: conditions.

google.com/. ..Jan_usm__oﬁ,sa;em.. : : 506
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No Wawer You agree that it Googlé deoes not exercise or enforoe any legalright or remedy which i contained
in the Tetns {or which Googh: hes the benefit ofunder any applicable Taw), this will not be taken to bed waiver
of Google’s rights and that those rights or remedics will stil be available to Gaogk:

Sevemﬁiﬁty-. If ary court oflaw, having the jurisdiction to decide on this matter, rules that-any provsion of the
Ténms is fnvalid, then that provision will be removed from the Temns without aflecting the rest of the Terms. The
reimining proviions of the Tem’ﬁ-w& continue 1o be valid and enforceable.

Entire Agreemeut. Thiese Terms copstitife the entirs legal agreemment between you and Google and govern
your piachase of the Device and completely replaces any prior agreerents between you and Googke in relation.
toyour purchase of the Device..

© 2010 Google
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and additional informstion. Orlsra s&m-tafmi:amc:& REW,

January 13,2010
Hey Google, Anybody Home?

g‘a_x.ggjg“‘s-r:éfeﬁtéte&"aigof&hms_ midy power the Web’s most popularseavch engine, but tbey
have not yet been programmed to answer A call when a enstomer has a problen..

New owners of the Nexus One, the Jatest touch-screen smartphone to run on Android; Geogle’s
mobile operating systemn; have found themselves at 2 loss when it comes fo resolving problerns
with the handset. They canmta}isoogte fnrhelp, and the company wamstﬁat :tmay takenp
1o 48 hours torespcnﬁ 10 e~paail messages. t

Unl‘ike other photes that run onﬁaéroxd, fike the: Mm Droid or the T~Moh§fe Gz,‘tha
Nex&sOnewasdeve}apedanﬁbmdeﬁbynglﬂ andissold dn‘ectiy by the mm;:any to

“But ever since the phone went on sale Jan, 5, customer forumms have Iaeen filled with a.
‘cacophony of gﬂpas about the Nexus One.And Google, more socustorsed 1o pmvximgmmunal
suppert-for {ts free services; has been unprepared to deal with'the Eughar gervice éxpectations

of customers’ whoare paying as muchas $529 for its high-end smartphoae.

Early buyers of the device, ke Kiran Konathala, a 27-year-old database programmer in Yoag
Bratich, N.J., have: complained of dropped calls, ploddmg downloatd speeds and connecmlty
' smags. “The hardware is great, but the software 5 a. wess;” he said. “I's not beena happy
Expemnce sofan”

“The phéne presents a pizle for users Hke Mr. Konathala: Whodo yoir eall whan you havea
-problem"

Moast peaple e the phone o0 T-Mobile’s network, which offers a subsidy if 2 mstomer buysa
‘gontract, and the phone'is made by HTC, a major Taiwanese manufacturer, But it issold
exduswely by Google through a qual Web—based store.

‘Dasprte its central role in'the process, Googlé does not appeat to have buflt & s;gnﬁmt
infrastricture to provide cistomer support. There is no phone number for suppart, for
example, and customers who send an e-Toail message may wait for daysto hear back.

*Sa far, T have yet to heav from an actusl person,” said Mr. Konathals, whoﬁrst contacted
Google for help on Jan. 6. “Al F've gotten are: canned replies.”

siyimes com/2010/04). /{3gongle.Hom...
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Kafie Watson, 3 Google spokeswoman, said no one was available to speak about the: service
prohfems ‘But-in zn e-mail statement, she said, “Solving euslomer support | issues is extremely
mpotiant o us”

She added that Google was working to addresy pmbiexm quickly. “We're flexible and prepared
iomakachaagﬁ to oty processes and tools, 48 necessary, , for an optimal costorier support
experienoe; * she wrote:

.&ndy‘ Ru"bm, Google viee president’ for engineering in charge of Andraid techinclogy,
admmla}gediast week that the company needed to fmprove. “We have to get better at
custemer service,” Mr. Rubin said during an on-stage interview at the. Q@m&&mm
 Show in Las Vegas. Instead of taking three days to respond 1o &-inail messages; he said, “We
have to dove that three-day gap to a‘couple of hours.” But. Mr Rubin said that the release of the
Nexis One had gone smoothly.

Someanxlystssaﬂthat(&cegieappeaxedtahﬁ?emmjuégadthesméemdsth&tm

“They may have been couded by their own. personalexpe;iameandway afthmi:ingabmthow
they dea!mthmnology, said Charles §; Golvin, an analyst with Rorrester Reses
“'rhey’ve gota long way togo it ternis of inderstanding all themmpmezﬁs ef’the rataﬂptm
- ticr just seliing phones but the after-sales care - tobe as skilled in this éndeavor as they are’
i the rest of their endeavors.”

A spokesman for T-Mobile, David Henderson, said that although the Nexus Ouc was not being
sold thtwgh T-Mobile retail stores, sales Tepresentatives knew enough abmt ’dm famly of
,ﬁnﬁrmdﬁpmered dﬁvms to belp customers withrsome guestions.

- T-Moble, which addressed the conneetivity problems in its support forums, saifd it was working 1.« v
‘with HEC and Google o determine the voat caiise of the problems same Nekus One users wore

T
--Geaglmsmtnnﬁamﬂnrwﬁkthebnsmess afebargmgfmprod&ﬂs.lﬁm;};a&mmﬁhoa

_bumnmpay to place ads orf Google's search engme crmmogksvmmkfw
:pubhshmg pariners.

‘But the Nexus Ong is Gc;og@’s_ first fatéy- into selling bardware directly to consumers.
Ra"{ymghgaviiy on a&tmted' responses and Internet forwms to handle customer service
queries may not be sufficient for that kind of device, said Soumen Gangaly, a privcipal at
Altman Vilandrie & Company, a Boston consuling firm that specializes in the compmunications

Seﬂmgs::mmne a plete of consimer electionics is  very d}ﬁerembaﬂgamf Ivir. Gangu}y
sm&,“lfyw’re weﬁphcm user and this is your primary phane, waiting oneé to two daysfor a
response is a Jong time.”

nyHmes.con/2010/01/.../ 13google hEm. .
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“With the Nexus One, Google #ims to extend the reach of its Android vperating system for
mabile phones. And ¥ hopes to eventnally change the retall modelof the celiphoge- market in

the Upited States by beeotiing 2 migjor sefler of Android phones miade by various:
_manufactms-

‘Burifthat is the goal, &t will need to mpose a better customer support sirategy, Mr. Ganguly
<aid, “Right now, they're leavirig troubleshooting up to thé customer,” he said.

Some amiystssaﬁthe early missteps were fixable. But a black eye from customer mpianﬁ:s
conld hurt Google's longer-term goaks.

“Having a copsumer backlash because of their lack of customer suppart i not going to belp its
cause,” sademasef Squah, ai analyst with Jefferies & Company:

Copyriight 3010 Tmmvmﬂmmmmg
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